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Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date:  6/21/2005

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain
Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda)

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to CCA by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during agenda preparation.

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE
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Parties are negotiating and need time to resolve issues.
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Executive Suite will send the original to the Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services and return copy to the requesting
staff after the Chairman’s Office takes action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the Division Directors (OPR &
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Re: Docket No 040732 STS Complaint against BellSouth Agenda Item #4 Page 1 of 1

Lee Fordham

From: LauraKing

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 10:16 AM

To: Lee Fordham

Subject: FW: Docket No 040732 STS Complaint against BellSouth Agenda Item #4

FYl

From: Nancy Sims

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 10:14 AM

To: Laura King

Subject: Re: Docket No 040732 STS Complaint against BellSouth Agenda Item #4

Let's defer for two agendas.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message-----

From: Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: Sims, Nancy H <Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com>

Sent: Wed May 25 09:12:13 2005

Subject: RE: Docket No 040732 STS Complaint against BellSouth Agenda Item #4

Nancy,

Is this requested deferral for one agenda or would you like it deferred until we hear back from the parties?

From: Nancy Sims

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2005 10:09 AM

To: Laura King

Cc: Nancy White; Mays, Meredith

Subject: Docket No 040732 STS Complaint against BellSouth Agenda Item #4

Laura,
BellSouth and STS (Mr. Alan Gold) have agreed to the request for a deferral of ttem #4 from the May 31st Agenda. Please let me
know if you need anything else.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
Nancy Sims
222-1201
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 162
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